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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES

L}

BSNL

(Regn. No. 4906 dated 17/9/2001)
MS-II, Q. No. 21 & 17, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi-110001

TF-6/7 Dated:-10-05-2018
To,

GM GM

(SR), BSNL (Banking), BSNL

New Delhi. New Delhi.

Subject:- Meeting on wasteful expenditures — reg.

Sir,
Kindly recall in the meeting held on 09-05-2018 in which many items of expenditures were cited

for curtailment. Out of those some are enumerated below for remedial measures.
(1) Appropriate measures to reduce the electricity expenditures.
(2) Car pooling for officers working in the administrative offices.
(3) AMC relating to the switches, electrical fitting, computer etc need review.
(4) Foreign trips by officers be curtailed.
(5) CGMs etc should stay in Qs while on tours and not in Hotels and resorts.
(6) Immediate disengagement of consultants appointed in corporate office.
(7) Control and check on Diesel consumption.
(8) Closure of Telephone Exchanges having negligible or without landline connections. The company

is paying rent of the accommodation besides spending money on electricity and diesel.
(9) Immediate shifting of offices from the rented accommodations to PSU’s buildings.
(10)Meeting of SSA, Circle Heads (HOC meeting) and zonal meeting of CGMs should take place
through video conferencing.
(11) Litigations including on HR matters. Enough expenditures are being incurred in this head.
(12) Realisation of outstanding revenue from subscribers including of rural areas by deputing atleast
SDEs/Des, and AOs alongwith Telecom Technicians/Sr. TOAs.
(13) The circles of Telecom Factory and stores at Kolkata be merged.
(14) Expenditures incurred in holding of Circle/Local councils be monitored. Gifts should not be
provided to the participants. The expenses in serving meals at National, Circle and SSA levels be
avoided.
(15) Realisation of salary expenditures of employees serving at Term Cells, DOT Cells and in DOT
from the DOT.
(16) Employment of Security Guards etc in excess be looked into. The listed casual labourers should
not be retrenched.
Thanking you,
Yours fajthfully,

General Secretary




